

Min Thibeault not @ MTCC

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2017 20:43:57 -0500
Attachments: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-12-04 V9- MTCC and DMdocx (435.12 kB); FN Microgrids Comms Snapshot V8.docx (37.63 kB); 2017-12-07- FNMG- MTCC- Deck.pdf (416.75 kB); MTCC Overnight Charges Submission Deck.pdf (631.65 kB); Overnight charge Pink Note- DRAFT- 2017-12-04- DRAFT for DM Binder.docx (727.32 kB)

Hi Phil, Gillian,

We just received word that Minister Thibeault is no longer able to attend MTCC this week, and plans to have PA Des Rosiers present the items in his stead. The DM is also not attending. Given that final materials have been submitted and these are two of the three items on the agenda I recommend we proceed despite this change in plans. As a reminder, the items are FN Microgrids and Overnight Charging. Materials attached for your reference.

We have not yet sent out binders but had planned to do so tomorrow morning. Please let me know if you'd like to discuss before we send them out.

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca